GARDINER CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET

Meeting Date Department | Fire/Ambulance

Agenda ltem |4.5 Discussion with Chief Nelson regarding staffing and the SAFER Grant

Est. Cost [n/a

Chief Nelson will be present to update the Council on the SAFER Grant. This grant allows funding to
increase staffing in the Ambulance/Fire departments of the city.

Attached are: notice from Senator King's office regarding application periods, and a printout of the
SAFER website page.

Background Information

' move to support Fire Chief Nelson applying for a SAFER grant to cover staffing issues

Requested | ,
in the Fire Department.'

Action

City Manager | The City Manager recommends the above action.
and/or
Finance Review

Council Vote/
Action Taken

Departmental
Follow-Up

1* Reading Advertised

City
Clerk
Use
Only

2" Reading Advertised
w/in 15 Days

Final to Dept Updated Book Online




Christine Landes

From: Wilkinson, Scott (King) <Scott_Wilkinson@king.senate.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 10:07 AM

To: Wilkinson, Scott (King)

Subject: FW: FEMA (Federal Emergency Management Agency) Grants

Good morning,

The press release below is of note for fire department leaders. See the FAQs and webinars for further information on
each program.

Thank you and be well,
Scoft

Scott F. Wilkinson
Regional Representative | Senator Angus S. King, Jr. (I-Maine)
Kennebec, Lincoln, Sagadahoc Counties

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 3 | Augusta, Maine 04330
Office: 207.622.8292| scott wilkinson@king.senate.gov

O W)ty

Begin forwarded message:

From: "FEMA (Federal Emergency Management Agency)" <fema@service.govdelivery.com>
Date: February 9, 2019 at 7:12:40 AM EST
Subject: FEMA (Federal Emergency Management Agency) Daily Digest Bulletin

APPLICATION PERIOD DATES ANNOUNCED FOR THE FY
2018 STAFFING FOR ADEQUATE FIRE AND EMERGENCY

RESPONSE (SAFER) GRANTS



Firofightors
Gmnt ngmm

Assistance lo (

AFG E-MAIL ALERT | February 8, 2019
VIEW ARCHIVE

APPLICATION PERIOD DATES ANNOUNCED FOR THE FY 2018
STAFFING FOR ADEQUATE FIRE AND EMERGENCY RESPONSE

(SAFER) GRANTS

The FY 2018 SAFER application period will open on Friday, February 16, 2019 at 8:00
a.m. ET and will close on Friday, March 22, 2019 at 5:00 p.m. ET.

Start planning your FY 2018 SAFER Grant application now by reviewing the Notice of
Funding Opportunity (NOFO), and Economic Hardship Waivers Information Bulletin (IB),
and technical assistance tools below. These tools were produced specifically to help
potential applicants begin to plan their 2018 applications ahead of the application period.
The tools can be viewed on the AFG website or downloaded to your computer.

o Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO
o Economic Hardship Waivers

e SAFER Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs)

o Application Checklist
o This checklist will help you prepare your SAFER grant application

o Self-Evaluation — Hiring of Firefighters
o Career, combination, and volunteer fire departments

o Self-Evaluation - Recruitment and Retention - Fire Departments

o Combination and volunteer fire departments

o Self-Evaluation - Recruitment and Retention — Interest Organizations
o National, State, Local, or Tribal Volunteer Firefighters Interest Organizations

o Recruitment and Retention - Request Details Description Instructions

o This document will provide Recruitment and Retention applicants with a list
of the categories and sub-category available in the application as well as
information on the level of details needed for each budget line item.

SAFER Grants Help Desk: If you have questions about the technical assistance tools listed
below, call or e-mail the SAFER Grants help Desk. The toll-free number is 1-866-274-0960;
the e-mail address for questions is firegrants@fema.dhs.gov.




FY 2018 SAFER LIVE WEBINARS

FEMA will host live Adobe Connect webinars to provide an overview of the FY 2018 SAFER
Grant Program, including both the Hiring of Firefighters activity and the Recruitment and
Retention of Volunteer Firefighters activity. The presentations will outline important
information and reminders about cost share requirements (hiring activity), program
priorities, eligible costs, how to navigate the grant application, and tips for preparing a
SAFER application. FEMA Fire Program Specialists will be available to answer your
questions.

SAFER Webinar Schedule:

Day of

Date Time
eek

Topic

FY 2018 SAFER Hiring of Flrefighters ActivityWednesday 02/20/2019%?0 pm - 3:00 pm

FY .2918 SAFER Recruitment and Retention Thursday 021,2”20192:00 pm - 3:00 pm
Activity ET

F:ﬁ%gm SAEER Recruitment and Retention . esday 02,27,2019125:?0 pm - 3:00 pm

>

FY 2018 SAFER Hiring of Firefighters ActivityThursday 02128:'2019%1(.)0 pm - 3:00 pm

Live Wehinars To participate: Webinar sessions will be broadcast using an Adobe Connect
webinar link with call-in phone number for audio transmission. We suggest that you save
this link to your browser's favorites. The Adobe Connect webinar can be found at

https:/ifema.connectsolutions.com/fy2018safer/

To access the webinar follow these steps:

Click on the webinar link

Select “enter as a guest” and provide your name and your department’s name.
Click on enter the room

3. Agree to the terms of the Adobe Connect system, Click on "OK"

For the audio transmission, the call-in number is: 1-800-320-4330. Enter pin 223598
followed by #.

N —

Not sure if the webinar is working on your computer? Test your webinar access now by
signing in as a guest, just visit: https://fema.connectsolutions.com/fy2018safer/

SAM.GOV REGISTRATION IS REQUIRED TO APPLY AND RECEIVE GRANTS

The FY 2018 SAFER application period will open Friday, February 15 at 8:00am ET. All
eligible applicants must be registered and active in the System for Award Management
(SAM) before you can submit an application. Per 2 CFR § 25.205, FEMA may not make an
award to an entity until the entity has complied with the requirements to provide a valid
DUNS number and maintain an active SAM.gov registration with current information.
SAM.gov consolidates federal procurement systems and the Catalog of Federal Domestic
Assistance (CFDA). To register, or validate your information, please visit:
hitps://www.sam.qov/portal/public/SAM/ SAM.gov Registration Tips: Please ensure the




o system failure to recognize correct information
o system failure to capture and retain correct information
o system functions like “cut and paste” being disabled

If you have questions, please contact the AFG Help Desk below.

Twitter @FEMAGrants

Do you want the most up-to-date information on FEMA Grant programs — Follow us on

Twitter @FEMAGrants

SHARE YOUR SUCCESS STORY

Do you have a Success Story regarding a FEMA Grant that you'd like to share with
everyone? Contact us at John.Schlegel@fema.dhs.gov or through Twitter
@FEMAGrants using a private message.

AFG Home Page: www.fema.qov/firegrants
AFG Regional Representatives: hitp:/lwww.fema.gov/fire-grant-co t-information

AFG Help Desk: E-mail: rants@fema.dhs.a
Telephone Toll-Free: 1-866-274:0960

Update Your E-mail Address | Change Delivery Preference | Update State and Zip Code | Unsubscribe

Subscribe to receive alerts during disasters in your state.

If you have questions or problems with the subscription service, please contact
subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com.

This service is provided to you at no charge by FEMA.

Privacy Policy | GovDelivery is providing this information on behalf of U.S. Department of Homeland
Security, and may not use the information for any other purposes.

ishintor

am_Lachman@king.senate.qov -1 vl Isgied i 1
Adam Lachman@king.senale.ov (JOVDELIVERY
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Assistance to Firefighters Grant Program (AFGP)

FY 2018 Staffing for Adequate Fire and
Emergency Response (SAFER)
Grant Program

Request Details Instructions

Recruitment and Retention of Volunteer
Firefighter Activity Applications

The FY 2018 SAFER Recruitment & Retention Grant application requires the use of “drop down” menus to complete the Request
Details section. The Request Details section is where applicants will request funds for all grant related purchases and activities (i.e.
budget line item) and provide specific details on the costs to be incurred. The drop down menus correlate to the list of eligible
costs as indicated on pages 41 - 47 of the Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) and are organized by Category and Sub-Category.

The category drop down is used to indicate the main budget item that funds are being requested for and the sub-category is used
to further breakdown the budget item. For example, a Marketing Program is the category and a sub-category would be either
Media Marketing (TV/Radio/Internet, etc.) or Print Marketing (Newspaper/Signs/Banners/Flyers/Brochures, etc.)

In addition to the category and subcategory applicants also must provide specific details on the costs included for each budget
line item. The “Description” of the costs should be specific, yet descriptive explain of costs. Detailed information on how each
proposed cost was determined or calculated will need to be provided.

This document has been developed to provide you with a list of the categories and sub-category available in the application as
well as information on the level of details needed for the Description for each budget line item,

As applicants begin preparing the application be sure to thoroughly review pages 41 - 47 the NOFO to ensure there is a clear
understanding of the requirements to receive, and the eligible and ineligible costs for, a Recruitment and Retention Grant award.
SAFER grant funds may only be used for volunteer firefighters who are involved with, or trained in, the operations of firefighting

and emergency response.

Applicants must correlate the activities for which funding is being requested and the identified recruitment or retention problems
or issues being addressed, FEMA will not fund a budget line item if an applicant does not provided sufficient information detailing
how it will enhance recruitment and retention. Regardless of the eligibility of any costs requested FEMA reserves the right to
reduce any requests for funding, in whole or in part, that it deems excessive or otherwise contrary to the hest interests of the

program.
All grant-related purchases and activities must be incurred, received, and completed within the period of performance. The period
of coverage and/or service delivery on all contracts, and agreements may not begin prior to/extend beyond the period of
performance of the grant.

All funded activities under Recruitment and Retention must be governed by formally adopted Standard Operating Procedures

(SOPs). Minimally, these SOPs should specify who qualifies for each of the incentives, specific requirements for earning the
incentives, and the disposition of the awarded incentives if an individual fails to fulfill the stipulations. FEMA may ask for copies of

SOP’s prior to, or any time, after being awarded,

Applicants must have must have a written procurement palicy in grant funds will be used to procure property, services, or items.
All procurement activity must be conducted in accordance with Federal Procurement Standards at 2 C.F.R. § 200.317 - 200.326.
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